
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "dan.mcquinn@stantec.com"; "carey.sibbald@stantec.com"
Cc: "Sean Joseph"
Subject: Application for Water Licence 2BE-GIN----
Date: Monday, July 26, 2010 11:59:00 AM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on July 16, 2010, of an application for a water
licence for the Geotechnical Investigation at the Nanisivik Naval Facility Project.  The application
contained the following:

1.       Water Licence Application Form
2.       Money Order for $30.00
3.       Application Summary (English and Inuktitut)
4.       Exploration/Remote Camp Questionnaire
5.       Letter dated 21 June 2010 from Defence Construction Canada
6.       Environmental Policy – Logan Drilling Limited and Logan Geotech Inc.
7.       MSDS Sheets

Prior to our normal 30 day distribution your file will undergo a preliminary technical review to
determine completeness.  You will be notified of any deficiencies in that respect.
 
Please be advised that currently our only available technical advisor is away on leave and not

returning until August 5th.
Regards
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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